Proposal to establish a Research Centre

Background
Research Centres exist to manage and promote a coherent programme of research, often but not always interdisciplinary (and cross-departmental) by nature, normally have substantial levels of external funding, and can employ a significant number of research staff. Research Centres are also expected to have an externally-facing profile, adding value to the School beyond the work carried out in Departments and to be active in knowledge exchange and impact.

Research Committee is responsible for the initial assessment of proposals to establish new Research Centres, where applicable in accordance with the APRC procedures for approving Major Academic Initiatives. The Committee will assess both the intellectual and financial viability of new proposals, and the plans for the production of high quality, inter-disciplinary research that has a clear public engagement and impact agenda. 

Proposals will be evaluated against the following criteria: 

· the value of the research programme to the School and the wider scholarly community
· the need for a distinct organizational unit to manage the research programme outside a Department, and/or the need for a distinct organizational identity and brand
· financial sustainability. Within the context of the School’s Research Incentives Policy and the distribution of overhead income, Research Centres are expected to be financially sustainable through research funding, without recourse to non-research funding such as executive education
A proposal for a Research Centre should normally carry the support of at least two Heads of Department and confirm there is broad departmental support. In addition, the proposer(s) should demonstrate that they have consulted those Departments or Research Centres that may have a material interest in the proposal. Centres are normally required to name a single Department to be its main affiliated Department, though Centres are often interdisciplinary and / or involve academic and research staff from more than one Department.   
Further information on the governance of Research Centres can be found in the Governance of Research available here: 

https://info.lse.ac.uk/staff/services/Policies-and-procedures/Assets/Documents/govResCen.pdf
Please make your proposal in the following format, ensuring that you answer all questions.  Please help Committee members by differentiating your answers from the questions, e.g. by emboldening or underlining.  

Please return the completed form to Jo Hemmings, Secretary to the Research Committee, Room TW1 7.01 (Research and Innovation).

1.
General

1.1
Title of proposed Centre


1.2
Name(s) of proposer(s)


1.3
Department(s)


1.4
Names of at least two Heads of Department who support the proposal.  Please attach their letters of support as Annex A.  These letters should if possible confirm that there is broad Departmental support for the proposal, and indicate by which means this has been secured. In addition, the proposer(s) should demonstrate that they have consulted those Departments, Centres or Institutes that may have a material interest in the proposal.


1.5
Proposed "parent" Department for the Centre.

2.
Objectives

2.1
What are the medium-term objectives of the Centre?  Provide a brief mission statement (maximum one side of A4).


2.2
Against what specific criteria would the proposer wish to be judged at the formal review stage (in addition to the criteria set by Research Committee of financial viability, publication record etc)?

3.
Context

3.1
Has an informal structure been in existence before now, or does this proposal represent a new departure for the proposer(s)?


3.2
What comparable Centres exist elsewhere?  Provide a summary of their objectives.


3.3
What "added value" will the proposed Centre bring to the research community (a) at the School, and (b) elsewhere?

3.4 What evidence is there that there would be wider external community support for the proposed Centre?

3.5 Where do you envisage the Centre’s work would fit in the next Research Excellence Framework (REF)?  What arrangements will be put in place to ensure liaison with other units to be included in your REF unit of assessment?

4.
Rationale

Why do existing patterns of research not meet the perceived needs of the Centre, e.g. lone scholar, informal research group etc., i.e. in what way would the establishment of a Centre enhance the School's activities in this area?

5.
Support from the School Community

5.1
In addition to the documents requested at 1.3, please attach as Annex B letters of support from academic/research colleagues willing to invest their time in the Centre. These letters should provide specific commitments in terms of time and provide details of the form which the commitment would take.


5.2
In the view of the proposer, how does the proposed Centre's work link with or complement other research at the School?

6.
Director and management structure

6.1
Who will be the Centre Director?  What are his/her qualifications for the role?

6.2 What management structure is proposed?  What Advisory Committee membership is envisaged?

6.3 What procedure is proposed for reviewing the term of the Director? 

7.
Resources Available

What financial/other support is available from external sources? This may include funding promises, infrastructure/database support, or the commitment of contract research staff to become involved in the Centre's funded research work.    

8.
Additional Information

This section is reserved for any other information you may wish to make available to Research Committee.
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